
 

  

 

 

To: All Vendors Bidding on The College of New Jersey  

 Interior Renovations at the Recreation Center Project  

 

From: The College of New Jersey 

 

Date: November 28, 2018 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO.   1        ISSUE DATE:  November 28, 2018 

 

REFERENCE: The College of New Jersey 

   Interior Renovations at the Recreation Center Project  

   Bid No. AB190016 

 

   Date of Original Bidding Documents: November 8, 2018      

 

INTENT: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the 

original Bidding Documents and Prior Addenda if any, as identified above.  

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 

 

 

CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONS 

 

Question 1:  Who has the existing roof warranty? 

Answer:   Existing roof warranty is attached. 

 

Question 2:  Signage is listed in the specifications table of contents, although there is no spec section for it 

and it is not on the plans.  Please clarify. 

Answer: In the Project Manual, Section 00 01 10 Table of Contents,  Division 10 – Specialties shall be 

deleted. 

 

Question 3:  Are there access controls on this project? 

Answer: Access controls shall be provided by the College’s Representative. Refer to E-201 for power/data 

requirements. 

 

Question 4A:  D2.01 note #3 notes for the contractor to relocate utilities as required for new construction. In 

fairness to all bidders, can this work be address under an allowance as there is not enough time in the 

bidding process to measure and determine what utilities will be in conflict with the new work.  



 

  

 

Answer: The extent of the work to relocate any previously concealed existing utilities/ductwork/piping 

above the former racquetball ceiling can be addressed under an allowance of $5,000.  

 

Question 4B: All desks, file cabinets, and office furniture is to be removed, stored, and brought back. Will 

they be emptied by TCNJ personnel? 

Answer: Any furniture items to remain shall be salvaged and turned over to the College for storage. GC 

to coordinate with College for reinstallation. 

 

Question 5: Please clarify if the new partition walls extend to the roof deck. The partition detail shows the 

partitions extending to the deck. The building sections show the partition walls terminating above the new 

finished ceiling. 

Answer: Refer to wall tags on floor plans and corresponding partition details on A6.01 for designation of 

partition heights. 

 

Question 6:  Please advise if 3rd party steel testing will be required. If it is required is the contractor or TCNJ 

paying for the services?  

Answer: Third party (ie special inspections) for the steel is required. Refer to the notes on Sheet S2.01 for 

information. GC shall provide this service and include it in their bid. 

 

Question 7:  M301/15 shows the roof curb stanchion welded directly to the roof deck. Please confirm this is 

the detail you are looking for. 

Answer: Detail #15 does not show the stanchion welded to the roof deck directly. The roof deck is cut so 

the stanchion goes through the roof deck and gets welded to the steel or building structure. Wood 

blocking fastened to the deck is not acceptable. 

 

Question 8:  Please advise on the type of roof system and if it is under warranty.  

Answer: Existing roof warranty is attached. 

 

Question 9:  Who is the current Fire Alarm Vendor that Maintains and / or Inspects the campus Fire Alarm 

System? 

Answer: Honeywell. See Question 18. 

 

Question 10:  Sheet M-102 indicates new 1-1/2” CHWS&R and 1-1/2” HWS&R lines connection to existing 4” 

CHWS&R and 4” HWS&R lines.  Can these lines be shut down for tie-in or is a hot tap required? 

Answer: The contractor shall coordinate shutdown of utilities for tie-in with TCNJ. 

 

Question 11: Sheet P-101 indicates to connect new CW, HW and HWR to existing line in Mechanical  

Room A.  There are no details, sizing, etc. of the existing mains.  Can the existing mains be shut down for 

tie-in? 

Answer: The contractor shall coordinate shutdown of utilities for tie-in with TCNJ. 

 



 

  

 

 

Question 12: Drawing D1.01 indicates to remove carpet.  There appears to be wood flooring in the racket 

ball court, is this to be removed as well? 

Answer: Refer to Drawing Note 11 & 12 on D1.01. In areas carpet removal, carpet to be removed down to 

substrate and patched flush with existing floor slab. 

 

Question 13: Drawing A4.01 note #3 indicates new carpet in the athletic conference room.  However, 

drawing D1.01 does not indicate removal of carpet in that area.  Please clarify. 

Answer: The existing space that will be renovated into the new Athletic Conference room does not have 

existing carpet.  

 

Question 14: Is there a 1yr or 2yr warranty on this project?  The plans reference a 2yr warranty on the cover 

page. 

Answer: Refer to Article 14 of the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction in the Project 

Manual. 

 

Question 15: 1&2/S3.01 show an area around the new footings larger than the 3’x3’ footing.  Please confirm 

the saw cut opening will only be required to be open large enough to install the new footings.  

Answer: Confirmed, slab on grade to be cut as required to construct new footings. 

 

Question 16: There is a signage spec but no signage shown on the plans. Please clarify the quantity. 

Answer: In the Project Manual, Section 00 01 10 Table of Contents, Division 10 – Specialties shall be 

deleted. 

 

Question 17: Please confirm the thickness of the new 2nd floor slab. 

Answer: As indicated in Note 1 of A/S2.01 total slab thickness is 4 ½”. 2” metal deck plus 2 ½” concrete. 

 

Question 18: Please provide contact name, number and or email for Honeywell representative for TCNJ.  

Answer: louis.speziale@honeywell.com or Brad.Strauss@honeywell.com 

 

Question 19: The owner provided furniture that is to be installed by the Contractor, are shop drawings 

available to better estimate the difficulty of installation? 

Answer: The Owner shall provide and install furniture. 

 

Question 20: Does the bid bond have a “not to exceed amount,” I see 10% of the contract but there is no 

mention of a maximum amount please clarify (ie not to exceed $20,000)? 

Answer: The bid bond is 10% of the total amount of the bid. 

 

Question 21: Has an onsite storage location/ staging area been identified, where and how big is the area? 

Answer: An onsite storage location has been designated by the College. Coordinate with College’s 

representative. 

mailto:louis.speziale@honeywell.com


 

  

 

 

 

Question 22: Is material storage permitted inside the building or is an onsite trailer required for new and 

salvaged material? 

Answer: Onsite trailer may be utilized in location as designated by College. 

 

Question 23: What is the best route to get steel beams into the building for the proposed work without 

disturbing existing structures? 

Answer: There is an existing overhead door that may be utilized for access into the building. GC shall 

coordinate with College representative. 

 

Question 24: Is this job open shop prevailing wage or union? 

Answer:  This is a prevailing wage project(Mercer County rates). 

 

Question 25: Is the CMU block wall proposed to be demolished a load bearing wall? 

Answer: The wall construction to be removed on the first floor between Rooms E & F is not a load 

bearing wall. 

 

Question 26: As per Drawing S5.01 detail 7 and 8, and A S2.01 are shear studs only required where 

indicated (w14x22)? If other studs are required, please indicate typical type and locations. 

Answer: Shear studs on the beams are not required. All steel was designed as non-composite. 

 

Question 27: Please provide Existing Sprinkler layout with pipe Elevation for first floor and mezzanine floor 

Answer: The requested documents cannot be provided. Refer to Question 4A for more information. 

 

Question 28: We request a site visit with subcontractors.  

Answer: The milestone schedule is published in the RFP. The site visit was November 14, 10am. 

 

Question 29: Please provide Existing Ductwork and Piping Elevation for first floor and mezzanine floor. 

Answer: The requested documents cannot be provided. Refer to Question 4A for more information. 

 

Question 30: If you have any as built drawings, please provide for reference. 

Answer: As-builts will be made available after contract award.  

 

Question 31: Please provide manufacturer make and part number of the exit signs shown on  

Drawing E-101. 

Answer: Lithonia Lighting LQM Series LQM S W 3 R 120/277 

 

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

Question 32: What does the square symbol with a “P” in the center stand for on Drawing E101?  Is it new or 

existing? 

Answer: The symbol on the Mezzanine Lighting Part Plan is an existing fire pull to remain. 

 

 

Attachments: Red Shield Roofing System Limited Warranty 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  NO. 1 

 

 

 

  




















